Muhammad Masha Allah

Senior Directing Staff (SDS)

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email: a1masha@yahoo.com

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Masha Allah is working as Senior Directing Staff (SDS) in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Muhammad Masha Allah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Master in Ma (Ir) University of Balochistan , Pakistan	2002 - 2004
BSc in (Phy, Engg, Mahts) Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan	1980 - 1982
Experience	
Senior Directing Staff (SDS) NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2024- Present
Senior Directing Staff (SDS) NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2024 - 2024
Regular Visiting Faculty NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2020 - 2024
Regular Visiting Faculty NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2014 - 2020
Comd	- Present
PI Comd	- Present
Instr Class B	- Present
Instr ,	- Present
instr ,	- Present
PL Comd ,	1989 - 1991

Awards

SI (M),SBt,TBt,Imtiazi S